

Minutes of the meeting of Faculty Handbook Committee on April 13, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Slovak Room of Grasselli Library.

Present: Ruth Connell, Jeff Johansen, Mark Waner, Matt Berg, Sheri Young.

Business for next year: Textual Rectification is needed for Amendment Three (Part Three, Section IV, Part G under TENURE (page 18); missing a verb “may occur” or “occurs”.

Amendment to the preface has no comments so far. It will be presented next faculty meeting, and if supported will go for a vote.

Intent is to send committee members to department meetings to poll faculty about why they do not vote, inform them about the problems of not voting, (informational and fact finding). Need to bring this up at the next faculty meeting.

Reach out to chairs.